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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 

Questions and Answers #1 
 

RFP Contract No: Contract 309.6 

RFP Title: Freewater Park Court Fencing 

RFP Issue Date: May 9, 2025 

Q&A No. 1 

Q&A Date: May 16, 2025 

 
Received questions and answers (as of May 16, 2025 at 12:00 pm): 
 
Question:  Can we get some clarifications on what 2" and 3" pipe is? Common standard sizes 
near that are 1-7/8" OD and 2-3/8" OD and 2-7/8" OD and 4" OD.  
 
Answer:  For the 2” pipe stated in the RFP, please use 2-3/8” OD pipe. For the 3” pipe stated in 
the RFP, please use 2-7/8” OD pipe.  For 1-5/8” pipe stated in the RFP, please use 1-7/8” OD pipe.  
For Option A, please quote 4” OD pipe for the 10 replacement posts. 
 
Question:  I would also like to have a little more clarification on the corral style entrances. Is there 
a drawing or image of what you would like here? The bid states that these will be placed at two of 
the corners. Can I get the locations of these marked on the plans? It helps me bid appropriately to 
know where I will need to place my posts. Is it really at the corner or is there a short stretch of 
fencing before the entrance? 

 
Answer:  The entrances have been modified to be incorporated into the soccer goals.  The soccer 
goal openings have been enlarged to 10 feet wide x 6.5 feet tall x 4 feet deep.  The goal opening 
will have a fence extending away from the west side (4’ deep) and then along the back, which will 
be 14’ long and extend past the goal opening.  I have included a picture of a similar opening style 
(please ignore the basketball hoop, as that will not be present).  Unlike in the image below, the 
“back” fence of the entrance “corral” will be 14 feet long and extend past the opening.   
 

 



 

 
Question:  Is there any estimated construction cost for this project? 
 
Answer:  No, we have not done an estimated cost. 
 
Question:  Will you be keeping an official planholders list? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question:  And will addenda be sent automatically, or do I need to check back in? 
 
Answer:  Addenda and questions/answers will be emailed to all plan holders. 
 
 


